
1

Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 19 October 2022 3:44 PM
To: assignments
Subject: FW: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM FOR SJY1726H OUR REF 2022 22007498

 
 
Best Regards, 
Veron Chen | Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 
S(408933) 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Lim, Sharon (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <sharon.lim@allianz.sg> 
Sent: Wednesday, 19 October 2022 3:40 PM 
To: Pei Ying <peiying@smemotor.com.sg> 
Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM FOR SJY1726H OUR REF 2022 22007498 
 
Internal 
 
Dear Pei Ying 
 
Please proceed. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Sharon Lim 
Claims & Performance Management Department 
 
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Pei Ying <peiying@smemotor.com.sg> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 3:35 PM 
To: Lim, Sharon (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <sharon.lim@allianz.sg> 
Subject: [EXT] OWN DAMAGE CLAIM FOR SJY1726H 
 
Hi Sharon, 
 
May we arrange for physical survey instead as there's undercarriage involved. Kindly revert back. 
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Thanks 
 
Regards, 
 
Pei Ying 


